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Dear Mr. Patnaik,

Round Table on
Review of Master Plan for Delhi - 2021

This is in continuation to the below correspondence (No. ST-6-D-3055 dated 2" March 2012) and our request to

you for addressing the Round Table on Review of Master Plan for Delhi -2021 to be held on 29" March 2012 at
PHD House, New Delhi, 10.00 am onwards.

Despite being aware of your busy schedule and keeping in view the importance of the captioned subject, on
behalf of PHD Chamber of Commerce and Industry, may | once again request you to spare your valuable time
and share with us your perspective and views on the subject and interact with our members.

Since, we would like to call-on you in the above context at your office during week starting Monday, 12" March
2012, we request you to kindly indicate a suitable date and time as per your convenience.

Yours sincerely,

Debjit Talapatra
Director(States)

PHD Chamber of Commerce & Industry
PHD House, 4/2 Siri Institutional Area

August Kranti Marg -~ L/)j‘"
New Delhi - 110 016 (India) BQ\»JV/ Ao #
Phone: 91-11-26863801-804, 49545450 3, ]' _
Fax:91-11- 49545451/ 26855450 IU\\

_ E-mail: debjit@phdcci.in
Website: www.phdcci.in

From: Neha Bhatia (PHD Chamber) [mailto:neha@phdcci.in]

Sent: Friday, March 02, 2012 4:24 PM

To: 'vcdda@dda.org.in'

Subject: Request to Address-RoundTable on Review of Master Plan for Delhi 2021
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ST-6-D-3055

2" March 2012 )

Mr G S Patnaik
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Vice Chairman

Delhi Development Authonty
. Vikas Sadan

INA, New Delhi

Round Table on
Review of Master Plan for Delhi - 2021

As you are aware, PHD Chamber of Commerce and Industry is a multi State apex Chamber serving the interests
of trade and industry across states of Northern and Central India as well as the Union Territory of Chandigarh.
We continuously endeavour to keep the industry abreast with the latest developments relevant to them and to
take up their issues with the concerned authorities.

We are pleased to inform you that the PHD Chamber is organising a Roundtable on ‘Review of Master.Plan for

Delhi -2021’ on 29" March 2012, Thursday at PHD House, New Delhi, 10.00 am onwards. The objective of the
Round Table is to provide a platform to the industry stakeholders for discussing their issues on MPD 2021 with
the government authorities.

| am writing to request you to spare valuable time out of your busy sche'dule and address and interact with
our members on this important subject. Your presence and perspective shall make the forum meaningful and

beneficial. Also, Shri Kamal Nath, Hon’ble Minister for Urban Development has very kindly agreed to be present
on the occasion.

Looking forward to an early and favourable response from your side.

Yours sincerely,

Susmita Shekhar
Secretary General

PHD Chamber of Commerce & Industry
PHD House, 4/2 Siri Institutional Area
August Kranti Marg

New Delhi - 110 016 (India)

Phone: 91-11-26863801-804, 49545450
Fax:91-11- 49545451/ 26855450

E-mail: sshekhar@phdcci.in ; sg@phdcci.in
Website: www.phdcci.in



